
From: 	 Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 5/25/2011 4:43:09 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: House Hearings on F and F 

He didn't supervise the case though clic! he? 

At&1A, -itrviAlliciviA„Sakeef. 

Fler,1: Asst. tA.,S. AttorAql 

-DEst. of-ArLzoAci 

r_es'rz: (002) 5 -14-751F2 

(2-eLL: (00.2) 721-5027 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 1:39 PM 
To: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: House Hearings on F and F 

Knew about the case in part because of his supervisory role, and a willing speaker to investigators. 

From: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 1:34 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: House Hearings on F and F 

I'm con filsed about. ATF 1 role in the whole case 

At&A, 

Hirst. A. tA...S. Attorv\..e 

A -zcvLa 

Te.c.'e.: (002) 5-14 -751R 

C2ELL: (002) 721---507 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 1:26 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: House Hearings on F and F 

Matt: 
I have learned Supervisory Special Agent 	ATF 	of ATF has advised ATF management here in Phoenix that 
Congressional staff contacted; ATF over the weekend and advised him that the House will hold hearings on F and 
F. Today I learned that the scheduled .hearing date is June 16, 2011 and that L ATF ;advised the Committee staff that 
he would indeed be willing to testify in the hearing. 

AZ0000886 

DOJ-FF-33891 



ATF ',recently commented on one of our 50 caliber gun seizures. I will send details. PJC 
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